Stubblefield, Heather .~ - - : .

From: . Stubblefield, Heather

Sent: - 347 P
| Te:

Cc: 0 ¥

Subject: ofcitath
2. Atachments: .

Attached please find the formal solicitation letter that Includes the infnunaﬁmtimwa have been discussing since early -
this year concerning FPL's future gas transportation requirements. The original urll! follow in tha mail, As youknow, FPL .

is working with several parties and has requested that all parties submit a written bid(s) to FPL by September 2, 2008, in
addition, we will be sending cut a drift Precedent Agreement {PA) for your review and have requested that you submit

_your comments on the PA with your bid on September Znd. We Jook forward to continuing our discussions with you to

ensure that you have all the Information that you need ta submit a timely bid.

Heather Stubblefield

Manager, Project Development
Forida Power & Uight

Office: 561-691-214%

Cell; 561-81B-3690
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' Enargy Marketing
&Trading '
July 17,2008

ol §CnEBN -

Asynnhmv ﬂompﬂqhnthmndmmdmmeﬁyl&!mmmpsmmm&
Floride. Now thet FPL bas Gxalirdd plios to modemize the Cape Canaversl snd Riviers plants, wo tan begin our formal
evaluation process 1o determins the best solniion for gas delivery 10 thess plants. As pant of this cvaluetion, it is FEL"s .
goal that the sohuticon we choose will also increase the relisbility and supply diversity of our gas parifolio as we plan for
firture genexation growth, To facilitais thews discussions, FPL hes preparcd the attached sammawy which omlines our gas'
transporttion oeeds for the Cape Canarveral and Riviers conversions as well as an indication of fotore needs.

In becping with our poal of fuding s sotition that meets 5ot only gor cureat gas tramsportation noeds bt would csure
firs gas transportstiom syilability and diversity of eupply, FPL is quroaily cvaloating the development of & new
‘nfrastte pipeline, This evalotion i being vonducied to cosuts that FPT. kas an todemtanding of the potential izsues
and costs associzfed with comyiicting & cw pipeline project in Florida. This is one of the options that will be
considered charing the overall evahmtion of gas immportation akomatives.  Pasties are invited 10 woak with FPL to
provide pricing for gas deliveries int this now intrastate pipeline vie 8 now or cxisting gas pipelive. Of coaree, patics
mydnmmumd&w;umhhﬁnmw-dkmﬂmmmwm

gas pipelins facilities buf wny perceived economic sdvantages of such propossls will he weighed against their mare
mﬂemﬁmmnmm m&mm;mmmmlflhwmm;
similay service for FPL. .

Omhmtfmmwﬂmﬂwﬂhmhgmﬂnumﬂpmm&mwhshwmoﬁuhu
cconomios and delivery Hexibility. We are requestiog all pariies provide 5 pricing in the sttached format by
Septeaiber 2, 2008 in ardey for ny to have sufficient time o svalxate the altesnatives wnd make & sclection in November.
. T addition, FPL will bo seading oul a draft Precedent Agreoment and Negotiated Rate Letter shortly for your review.
Please submik your cormments & these sgroements in the form-of a red-lined document on or bafiore September 4. The
cvaluation process will insinde an analysis of overall ovonmmics including the value of the sopply diversity aad delivery
Maxibility of each project. bddhm.ﬂmwmhwmﬂumﬁtwﬂﬂmﬁmoﬁcnhﬂmhmm
mﬂnwmwmﬂl exposurn 1o the increasing cost of gas transportation.

FPqummmmpmnmﬂnnhmﬁmuﬂwmmthwmkmmmpmksbmmmd
g mmmmwumﬂm © . .

Siw:mly. ) x a° -

Hartho Shbbtfill

Heather Stuhbleficld 5

Mmg.u.hqiuul)wdumt :
" AShmzw
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FPL Gas Transportation Summary

Delivery Requirements (please bid all three scenarios if possible):
Scensrio 1: 1 Bcf/d

200,000 MVBtw/d delivered ta Cape Canaveral beginning September 1, 2012

260,000 MMBtw/d delivered to Riviera beginning September 1, 2013

200,000 MMBtu/d delivered to Martin beginning September 1, 2013

400,000 delivered 1o two greenficld sites in southeast Florida with deliveries betweea 2015
and 2017

Scenario 2: 0.8 Bef/d

= 200,000 MMBtwd delivered to Cape Canaveral beginning September 1, 2012
= 200,000 MMBtu/d delivered to Riviera beginning September 1, 2013

* 400,000 delivered to two greenfield sites in sontheast Florida with deliveries between 2015
and 2017

Scenario 3: 0.4 Bef/d
= 200,000 MMVBW/d delivered to Cape Canaveral beginning September 1, 2012
= 200,000 MMBtw/d delivared 10 Riviern beginning September 1, 2013

Please provide respanses in the following format. Additional pages can be included as necessary io
claborats on proposals. Multiple bids can be provided for each of the Scenarios {1 throngh 3)
outlined above. '
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Potential Pipeline Alternatives (other viable proposais wiil also be conisidered); .

ggﬂg'n i -~ Interstate pipeline from Transco Stgﬁ'un 8s. um te Cape Canaveral and

« Primary Receipt Point: Transco Station 83 arca (mtumnnechons with ’l‘ra.nsoo
Guilfzouth and Midcontinent Express)

w Primary Delivery Pointy: Cepe Canaveral, Rmem, Martin, fulnre FPL expamsions
(delivuyprenmsso peig). .

"Option 2 — A segment of pipeline (interstate or intrastate) which couid be combined
with ather proposals to create s project from the 'l‘ra.nm Station 85 ares to Cape
Canzversl and Riviera

Option Z(n): Interstate pipeline from 'l‘ransm Station 85 area to FGT Stnﬁm 16

» Primary Receipt Point: Transco Station 85 area (mtemmecbons mth Transco,

Gulfsouth and Midcontinent Express) -
= Primary Delivery Points: FGT Station 16 &ncwm&axlatep:pehne

(_)p__z_{m Inh'utnto pipeline capable of recelving gas originsting from the .

Transco Station 85 area and delivering to Cape Cmavera! and Riviern

" = Primary Receipt Point: Interconnecting pipeline (FGT Station 16 area) with direct

zcoess to Tranaco Station 85 area

= Primary Delivery Points: Cape Canaveral, Riviera, Martin, futura FPL expansions

(delivery pressure t_sso psig)

Project Management of Intrastate Pipeline:

CONFIDENTIAL

Parties proposing to provide gas transportation under Option 2(s) above are asked to consider
providing project management services for FPL's proposed intrastate pipelino (Option 2(b))
in the event that, when evalusted against the other altematives received ns & resuit of this
solicitation, FPL's proposal is determined to be the best altemative, ‘These services wouid
include working with FPL personnel through engineering, procurement, and constroction

wﬁwties The party would also ot as operator of the FPL pipeline for a limited period of |

Paruu sﬁmﬂd prepare a detailed summmy of tho services they are willmg to pnmdo and the
costs of these services, .
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Bate-Stamp No.
FPL 001017-001033

DOCUMENT REDACTED
IN ITS ENTIRETY



Bate-Stamp No.
FPL 003042-003043

DOCUMENT REDACTED
IN ITS ENTIRETY



Bate-Stamp No.
FPL 003116-003120

DOCUMENT REDACTED
INITS ENTIRETY



Bate-Stamp No.
FPL 003121-003123

DOCUMENT REDACTED
IN ITS ENTIRETY
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FPL 003124-003127

DOCUMENT REDACTED
IN ITS ENTIRETY



Operatio
|

Labor

CONFIDENTIAL

Annual O & M Expenses Based on Third Party Operations

nal Expenses:
R!& Mowing and Maintenance 40,000 $40! ! Hllle !!! m!'esﬁ! "II

Code Compliance and Notifications (Training and Awareness)
Cathodic Protection Expenses

SCADA and Communication equipment & maintenance

Oil / Glyeol / Consumables

Electric Power

Integrity Management (Pigging and Aerial Patrols

Vehicles 8
IT Expenses

General Expenses

Office Lease

$
% 50,000
$ 75,000
$ 150,000 Wilbros based on two stations
$ 240,000 Willbros based on two stations
$ 25,000

500,000 Willbros Estimate

86,000 $12,000/vehicle
120,000

48,000 $4,000/month

Subtotal:

Area Supervisor

Technicians {Communications / Meter / HP)
Compressor Station Operators

Pipeliners

Codes / Technical Supervisor

Gas Control

Qperations (Nominations / Allocations)

$
3
3 30,000 2 people traveling every other week
3
$

1,799,000

QO OO OO0 O0C

Subtotal:

Third Party Operating Agreement / Fee

$ -  Based on $200,000/yr

$ 1,750,000 Based on Sonat's Proposal ($1.5 - $2.0)

Total:

$ 3,549,000

32
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SONFIDEN AL

PIPELINE SOLICITATION (CONFIDENTIAL)

Abbreviations Used:

+1or+2
FGT 16
GS

MEP
MMBtu/d
Offshore
PCC
Perryville
PMR
PRV

T85

indicates pipeline could serve 1 or 2 additional FPL power plants

Florida Gas Transmission's compressor station No. 18 located in Bradford County, Fiorida

Gulf South's {subsidiary of Beardwalk) Scutheast Expansion

Midcontineni Express Pipeline

million Britisk thermal units per day

provides for access to offshore Guif of Mexico natural gas supplies

£PL's Cape Canaveral Clean Energy Center

provides for access to Perryville to access onshore natural gas supplies originating in Texas and Louisiana
FPL's Martin Plant

FPL's Riviera Beach Clean Energy Center

Transcontinential Pipe Line Company’s (Transco) compressor station No. 85 located in Choctaw County, Alabama (this deifvery point can receive
gas from MEP, GS and Transco}
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" PIPELINE SOLICITATION (CONFIDENTIAL)
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PIPELINE SOLICITATION {CONFIDENTIAL)
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